
te��does��not��contain��an��abundance��of��natural��or��manmade��surface��water��drainage��features,��
which��suggests��that��the��area��is��currently��predominantly��drained��by��vertical��percolation��to��underlying��
strata.��Infiltrated��water��slowly��recharges��the��wetland��SSSIs��that��are��present��in��the��valleys��to��the��west��
(Stour:��Puxton��and��Stourvale��Marsh)��and��to��the��east��(Blakedown��Brook:��Hurcott��and��Podmore��Pools).����

The��lowest��planned��sections��of��mineral��extraction��(and��thus��subsequent��infilling)��are��between��16��to��24��m��
above��the��level��of��the��water��table.��The��submitted��information��sets��out��that��during��the��operational��phase��
rainfall��will��be��drained��naturally��through��the��floors��of��the��mineral��extraction,��mimicking��the��present��
situation.��There��will��be��no��dewatering��and��no��other��pumped��or��overland��gravity��discharges��of��rainfall��
runoff��will��be��made��from��the��site��during��the��operational��phase.��

Following��the��quarrying��phase��the��site��will��be��infilled��with��inert��waste��materials��and��then��covered��in��
approximately��1.2��m��of��topsoil.��It��is��stated��that��the��covering��with��topsoil��will��ensure��that��the��water��logging��
of��soils��above��the��restoration��infill��is��unlikely.��The��infill��material��will��be��of��significantly��lower��permeability��
than��the��current��aquifer��materials��(that��will��be��quarried)��and��therefore��it��is��likely��that��following��infilling��
more��water��will��runoff,��and��less��water��will��percolate��into��the��underlying��strata.��The��additional��volume��of��
runoff��that��will��be��generated��has��been��estimated��as��550��m3�� ��1:100�ryear��storm��+��40%��climate��change��allowance)��would��drain��to��underlying��

strata��over��a��period��of��hours��to��days.��The��idea��is��that��drainage��of��rainfall��runoff��within��the��restored��site��
will,��as��at��present,��be��made��via��percolation��to��underlying��strata��(via��the��soakaway��ponds),��and��th

at��there��
will��be��no��overland��gravity��discharges��of��rainfall��runoff��from��the��site.��

Conclusion��
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Our vision is to reduce flood risk while protecting and enhancing the water environment and encouraging 
sustainable water management 

From: Development Control team [mailto:DevControlTeam@worcestershire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 06 February 2020 10:03 
To: North Worcestershire Water Management Enquiries 
Cc: LLFAconsultee 
Subject: External Email : Seeking Comments - Proposed Quarry at Land at Lea Castle Farm - Ref: 19/000053/CM 

This email originated from outside of the organisation 
STOP  : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 

Dear Sir/Madam,   

Consultation on a Planning Application (County Matter) 
Town & Country Planning Act 1990 

The Town & Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 

Application Ref:    19/000053/CM         Grid Ref:   (E) 383959, (N) 278992 

Applicant:             NRS Aggregates Ltd 

Proposal:              Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and 
imported inert material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement 

Location:              Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster, 
Worcestershire    

NRS Aggregates Ltd is applying to Worcestershire County Council for planning permission for the above 
proposal. The planning application is accompanied by an Environmental Statement. 

The applicant is seeking planning permission to extract approximately 3 million tonnes of sand and gravel 
over a total of 6 phases. The land would be progressively restored using site derived and imported inert 
material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement. The applicant estimates the 
development would take approximately 11 years to complete.  

The planning application, the plans, the Environmental Statement, Non-Technical Summary and relevant 
documents are available to view on http://e-planning.worcestershire.gov.uk using application reference: 
19/000053/CM. When searching by application reference, please ensure that the full application reference 
number, including the suffix are entered into the search field. 

I would be grateful for any comments you may have on the above application by 19 March 2020. If this is 
not possible please let me know.  

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 

Steve  

Steven��Aldridge��
Team��Manager��–��Development��Management����
Worcestershire��County��Council����
County��Hall,��Spetchley��Road,��Worcester,��WR5��2NP��
Tel:��01905��843510��
Mob:��07985334367��




